Town of Beacon Falls
Office of the Fire Marshal

10 Maple Ave
Beacon Falls, CT 06403
(475) 777-6020
Fire Marshal Brian DeGeorge
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First Selectman
10 Maple Ave
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June 30, 1871

First Selectman Smith,
Below is a report from the Fire Marshal’s Office for the Month of November.
O&G Egress line and additional emergency lighting inspection
2 Alliance Circle Inspection
38, 41 and 33 Lancaster Drive compliance follow ups
Beacon Paws inspection
Meeting with Water Company about hydrants via Zoom
Reinspection of 33 Lancaster Drive
215 Bethany Rd tank removal and inspection
Renewal of blasting permit for Blastech on Alliance Circle
Murtha Industrial Park- Railroad Ave Ext tank removal and inspection
Meeting with Blastech regarding blasting
12hrs of Continuing Education courses

Review and organization of previous Fire Marshal files delivered by BFPD

Any questions or concerns please contact me directly.

Respectfully,

Fire Marshal
Brian DeGeorge




